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Handled by Qur reference

SCANIA

Scania South Africa (Pty) Lid

Date Your reference

Your date

315t March 2006

iFleet (Pty) Ltd
P O Box 343
Melrose Arch
2076

Attention: Mr André Steyn

Dear Sir

‘iFleet Fuel Catalyst’

Scania has carried out tests which did result in a saving of between 4% and 7% of
fuel consumption over a six month period, however, claims of reducing the emissions
were never concluded.

Scania neither approves nor disapproves any product not manufactured or sold by
Scania. The use of these products are at the discretion of the end-user and any
problem attributed to these products or as a result of these products would not be
recognized as a Scania responsibility.

The Scania warranty covers defects in workmanship and material as manufactured
and sold by Scania, therefore, adding or attaching products sold in the market place
does not affect our warranty. However, any vehicle performance problem or failure
caused by products not manufactured or sold by Scania will not be considered
warrantable by Scania.

Any costs incurred to repair a vehicle under warranty or maintenance contract arising
from the failure or malfunction of the additive, iFleet Fuel Catalyst, will not be the
responsibility of Scania and will be charged to the customer.

Yours faithfully

.

Services Director
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